
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SUBMISSION À : 
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
 
Bid Fax: 1-855-983-1808 
Bid Email: soumissionsami-bidsrpc@pc.gc.ca 
 
 
This is the only acceptable email address for responses 
to bid solicitation. Bids submitted by email directly to the 
Contracting Authority or to any other email address may 
not be accepted.  

 
The maximum email file size is 15 megabytes. PCA is 
not responsible for any transmission errors. Emails with 
links to bid documents will not be accepted. 
 
 
REVISION 001 TO A 
INVITATION TO TENDER  
 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the offer remain the same. 
  
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l’offre 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
Gatineau, Qc 
 

 Title - Sujet : 
Eastern Canada Asset Condition Assessment 2023 – Real Property & 
Assets Directorate 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 
5P468-23-0056/A 

Date : 
June 9, 2023 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 
001 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 
N/A 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 
N/A 

 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2:00 PM  
On - le : June 29, 2023 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
EDT - HAE  

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 
Plant - Usine : ☐       Destination : ☒       Other - Autre : ☐  

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : Christine Piché         

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 
873-355-8841 

Fax No. -N° de 
télécopieur : 
1-855-983-1808 

Email Address – Couriel : 
Christine.piche@pc.gc.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 
See Herein 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  
 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 

 

 

mailto:soumissionsami-bidsrpc@pc.gc.ca
mailto:Christine.piche@pc.gc.ca


Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation : 
5P468-23-0056/A 

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. : 
001 

Contracting Authority - Autorité contractante : 
Christine Piché 

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : 
N/A 

Title – Titre : 
Eastern Canada Asset Condition Assessment 2023 – Real Property & Assets 
Directorate 
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AMENDMENT 001 
 
This amendment is raised to:  
 
A)  Answer questions from bidders;  
 
A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1 Please confirm if firms are permitted to pursue two different zones in two different capacities? For 

example, can a firm pursue the Quebec region as a Subconsultant to another firm, and pursue 
the Ontario region as Prime Consultant?  

 
A1. There is no issue with this example. To go further one firm could be the Prime Consultant in 

multiple regions if they obtained the hhighest combined rating of technical merit and price in those 
regions.  

 
 
Q2. Please advise when the client is anticipating awarding the contracts? We note that December is 

listed in the milestone schedules for WP2, however this is getting very late in the year for 
assessments and may hinder consultants ability to review the landscape, civil, and exterior 
envelope components of the buildings depending on weather in each region.  

 
 
A2. Once the evaluations are completed, between June 29, 2023 and the second week of July 2023. 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


